



Fleetwood Town Council

Onward to a Better Future

THE MINUTES OF THE FLEETWOOD TOWN COUNCIL FESTIVE LIGHTS COMMITTEE
HELD ON 16th November 2016
AT THE NORTH EUSTON HOTEL 7.30pm.

Present: Christine Smith Chairperson, Julie Dalton Clerk, Cllr.Emma Anderton, Marge Anderton, Robert Brown, Anne Brown, Cllrs. Raynor, Rogers, Tilling, & Stirzaker, Dawn McCord

313. Apologies accepted from Lorraine Beavers, Dawn Spooner CDO, Cllr. Barrowclough, Jennie Bywater

314. It was resolved to approve the minutes of the meeting of the 16th November 2016 and they were duly signed by the Chairman.

315. Update on banners to be erected on the large Trees. The banners will be picked up at Colour Banner Action Point – Marge Anderton

Cable ties required and keys available at FTC office. Fences will be erected Thursday night by Paul and volunteer Danny. Friday morning by the Payback Team if available. 5 per tree. Action Point -Terry Rogers

Banners erected on fences by the following Committee members Emma, Paul, Marge, Mary and Terry, to be completed by Saturday morning at the latest.

316. Update on switch on timings for large trees, Mount Pavilion, solar light trees and street furniture

Mount Pavilion lights have been connected by the electrician. Large Trees erected at Larkholme, West View, Broadway and Marine Gardens. The Ash Street tree is to be erected last. Electrician will be available on the day of the Switch On. Payback Team have placed wiring on the Mount Pavilion. One set of wiring was ripped, to be replaced. Invoice to be sorted in January. Lamp post trees are up and will be set on (Twinkle) agreed by majority of Committee members. Lights timed to come on from 4.30pm. on the 19th November. The Committee stipulated that if for some reason the lights fail then we want a full rebate. The lights are timed to switch off on 6th January 2017.

317. Update on The Rotary Club Santa and marshals

Briefing to take place at the Lifeboat Station at 3.45 by the Chief Steward and to hand out High Vis. Vests and Santa Hats. Action Point -Terry Rogers

Gordon Oates of The Rotary Club to be contacted to advise their volunteer marshals and Santa, and the volunteers from the Recovery Unit to be contacted and advised of the briefing point and time Action Point – Emma Anderton

Ash Street will be closed for 2 hours. 4pm to 6pm.



318. Update on the Council members, raffle ticket winners and parents riding on the illuminated tram

Tram passengers confirmed so far

Mayor of Wyre Terry Lees

Deputy Mayor Emma Anderton

Cat Smith MP.

Clive Grunshaw Police Commissioner

Bryan Lindop Blackpool Transport

Lynne Bowen

Vivien Taylor

Peter Gibson

The school Raffle ticket winners will be confirmed by Thursday afternoon and a full list of passengers will be sent to Emma Anderton who will be acting as chaperone. Action Point – Julie Dalton

319. Update on Santa Sprint registrations

There has been no registration forms requested from Fleetwood Town Council Office or Skye's Deli Fleetwood Market. Only 3 registration forms have been requested online. Confirmation is required as to whether any running clubs have expressed an interest. The Committee thought that some people may turn up at the Mount Hotel to register on Sunday 20th. Marshals will be required on the day. Volunteers required from the Committee. Action Point – Cllr. Barrowclough

Terry will contact Mike to determine whether the Santa Sprint will go ahead if there is not enough interest and whether the DJ should announce a cancellation of the Santa Sprint due to unforeseen circumstances. Action Point – Cllr. Rogers.

320. It was confirmed the next meeting of Fleetwood Festive Lights Committee would be on Tuesday 22nd November 2016 at The North Euston Hotel at 7.03pm.

SignedDated.....

